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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, RN7, Adequacy Review 

Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@oxbow.com> Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 10:02 AM
To: "leigh.simmons@state.co.us" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com>, Pierre Azzi <Pierre.Azzi@oxbow.com>, Roy Schorsch
<Roy.Schorsch@oxbow.com>

Dear Mr. Simmons,

Thank you for the review on the Terror Creek permit.  You have a�ached bonding calcula�ons that I do not agree
with.  As you know most the coal handling facili�es have been removed, but the bonding calcula�ons s�ll include
$134,094 for removal of such facili�es.  This is in error.  Please let me know the proper channels to protest this
calcula�on or how to submit our own calcula�on for this site.

 

Thank you for your assistance.

 

 

Michael W Ludlow

President

Oxbow Mining, LLC

Elk Creek Mine

P.O. Box 535

Somerset, CO 81434

970-929-5494 Office

970-261-5142 Cell

 

 

 

From: Doug Smith  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:49 PM 
To: Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@OXBOW.COM> 
Subject: FW: C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, RN7, Adequacy Review

 

 

 

mailto:Mike.Ludlow@OXBOW.COM
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From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh [mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:25 PM 
To: Doug Smith 
Subject: C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, RN7, Adequacy Review

 

[external email-use cau�on]

Attached

 

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x 8121  |  C 720.220.1180  |  F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us/

A�en�on: This email was sent from outside the company. Please use cau�on when opening a�achments or clicking on links that
are unexpected or arrive from unknown senders.
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